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Dear Sirs
In the "Statement of Agreed Treatment of VAT under the SEM" (dated July 2007) the paragraph headed "Supplies of electricity through the Pool" is to be amended as follows:

1. The second sub-paragraph is to be replaced with:

"At the end of each settlement period participants will be provided with a settlement document. The way in which VAT is applied to the settlement document, for both generator or supplier units, will be governed by the place where the participant is established. This will vary depending on whether the participant is established in the ROI or the UK, elsewhere within the EU or outside the EU. Where appropriate it will also take account of the actual cross-border flows between NI and ROI and vice versa. Settlement documents will be issued within 5 working days of the end of each settlement period. Copy documents are to be held by SEMO and made available to the Revenue Authorities on request."

2. The fifth sub-paragraph refers to a "blended" calculation. This is no longer required following changes to SEMO accounting system in December 2010. A blended calculation will now only apply should the need arise to resettle the market prior to that date.

Yours sincerely

By e-mail
Phil Bryant
cc: 
Brian Shanahan (Revenue - Dublin)

John Farrell (Revenue - Dublin)
	Information is available in large print, audio tape and Braille formats.
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